
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Develop responsible and 

productive members of 

society 

Strasburg School District 

31-J 

October 16, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m. 

Board of Education 

John Sampson, President 

Nancy Taylor, 1st Vice President 

Connie Lybarger, 2nd Vice 

President 

Michael Marrero, Secretary 

Julie Winter, Treasurer 

 

Strasburg School Board strives to 

follow our guiding principles: 

T – Transparency  

R – Respect 

U – Unity 

T – Trust 

H – Honesty 

 

 

Mission 

Statement 

 

Agenda 

SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD ROOM 

Meetings are held in the East video-conference room – Room 110. 

Please enter the High School through the circle drive entrance. 

Board meeting time is dedicated to the mission and goals of the Strasburg 31J 

School District.  Your opinion is valuable to the Board.  There is an opportunity 

during request from patrons to address the Board.  

Members of the public who intend to offer public comment to the Board must sign 

up for comment with the Superintendent at least 24 hours before each Board 

meeting.  The Board President has discretion to call on those who have signed up 

and set the order of speakers. 

Presentations must be no more than three minutes. 

There are many other ways to become involved with the schools such as district 

accountability committees, booster clubs, classroom parent volunteers, etc.  For 

information, feel free to contact any of the schools or the administration office.  

Page 1



 

 
I. Opening of the Meeting 

a. Call to Order 

b. Roll Call 

c. Pledge of Allegiance 

d. Adoption of Agenda  

 

II. Report of the Superintendent 

a. Department updates 

i. IT 

ii. Transportation (Page 3) 

iii. O/M 

b. State Superintendents’ response to State Board’s proposed changes to accreditation (Page 18) 

c. State Superintendents’ response to the school finance committee’s proposed changes 

d. EASI District Designed plan  

 

III. Board Discussion 

a. Nancy & Julie give update on bond campaign 

 

IV. Board Action items 

a. New Hires: 

i. Michelle Woodard, Head Softball Coach (Page 19) 

ii. Brian Duhon, Volunteer Softball Coach (Page 20) 

iii. Kelly Flowers, Lead Cook, Elementary School (Page 21) 

iv. Updated Sub list (Page 22) 

b. Resignations 

i. Michelle Martinez, bus driver (Page 24) 

ii. Nick Dickens, Junior High football coach  

c. Certify District and School Performance Frameworks 

d. Approve ESports pilot (Page 25) 

e. Resolution to spend down the reserve to purchase 3 new buses (Page 33) 

f. Policy Revision (Page 34) 

i. BEDH-E Exhibit for Public Participation in Board Meeting 

 

V. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of the minutes of the August 26th Special Board Meeting (Page 36) and the September 

11th, 2019 Regular Board Meeting (Page 37).   

b. Approval of claims, accounts, and financial statements, as appropriate.  As per Board action, 

financial statements will be mailed out no later than 12 working days from the beginning of the 

month.  The Board confirms approval of financials at its next regular meeting.   

 

VI. Adjournment 

 

Page 2



Prepared For: Presented By:
STRASBURG 31J
Jim Spence
PO BOX 207
STRASBURG, CO 80136-
(303)622 - 9211
Reference ID: 77 Pass Stock

MCCANDLESS TRUCK CENTER LLC
Timothy  Mickey

16704 EAST 32ND AVENUE
AURORA CO 80011 -

(303)739-9900

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with the following quotation on a new IC Corporation vehicle.  I am sure the following detailed 
specification will meet your operational requirements, and I look forward to serving your business needs.

Model Profile
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

APPLICATION: School Transportation
MISSION: Requested GVWR: 33000. Calc. GVWR: 31000

Calc. Start / Grade Ability: 21.71% / 1.71% @ 55 MPH
Calc. Geared Speed: 88.1 MPH

DIMENSION: Wheelbase: 276.00, CA: N/A, Axle to Frame: 157.00
ENGINE, DIESEL: {Cummins B6.7 250} EPA 2017, 250HP @ 2400 RPM, 660 lb-ft Torque @ 1600 RPM, 2600 RPM

Governed Speed, 250 Peak HP (Max), School Bus Only
TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC: {Allison 2500 PTS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, 6-Speed with Double Overdrive, Less

PTO Provision, Less Retarder, with 33,000-lb GVW and GCW Max, School Bus
CLUTCH: Omit Item (Clutch & Control)
AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING: {Dana Spicer E-1002I} I-Beam Type, 10,000-lb Capacity
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE: {Dana Spicer 21060S} Single Reduction, 21,000-lb Capacity, R Wheel Ends Gear Ratio: 5.57
TIRE, FRONT: (2) 11R22.5 Load Range H XZE2 (MICHELIN), 501 rev/mile, 75 MPH, All-Position
TIRE, REAR: (4) 11R22.5 Load Range H XDN2 (MICHELIN), 497 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive
SUSPENSION, REAR, AIR, SINGLE: {International IROS} 21,000-lb Capacity, 9.25" Ride Height, with Shock Absorbers
PAINT: Cab schematic 100NB

Location 1: 4421, School Bus Yellow (Std)
Chassis schematic N/A

October 03, 2019

1 Proposal: 22090-01Page 3



Code Description
PB10500 Base Chassis, Model INTEGRATED CE S BUS with 276.00 Wheelbase, N/A CA, and 157.00 Axle to Frame.

1570 TOW HOOK, FRONT (2) Frame Mounted

1CAC FRAME RAILS High Strength Low Alloy Steel (50,000 PSI Yield); 10.125" x 3.062" x 0.312" (257.2mm x
77.8mm x 8.0mm); 480.1" (12195mm) Maximum OAL

Includes
: CHASSIS PAINT Chassis Painted Prior to Body Mounting
: FRAME RAILS All holes Laser Aligned and Machine Punched, Powder Coated Prior to Full Assembly,
Assembled in Fixture using "Grade 8" Bolts
: FRAME REINFORCEMENT, SPECIAL 3.30" x 1.80" x 0.312" x 31.50" Inverted "L" in Front Shock Absorber
Mounting Area

1LLE BUMPER, FRONT Contoured, Steel, Severe Duty

Includes
: BUMPER, FRONT THICKNESS 1/4 Inch

1LNT CROSSING GATE, FRONT Omit Item

Includes
: CROSSING GATE, FRONT Matches Contour of Bumper

1SAM CROSSMEMBER, REAR, AF (2)

1WJE WHEELBASE RANGE 276" (700cm) Only

1WRP TOW HOOK, REAR (2) Mounted on Lower Rail Flange

2AGM AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING {Dana Spicer E-1002I} I-Beam Type, 10,000-lb Capacity

3ADB SUSPENSION, FRONT, SPRING Parabolic Taper Leaf, Shackle Type, 10,000-lb Capacity, with Shock
Absorbers

Includes
: SPRING PINS Bolt and Nut Type
: SPRING PINS Rubber Bushings, Maintenance-Free

Notes
: The following features should be considered when calculating Front GAWR: Front Axles; Front Suspension;
Brake System; Brakes, Front Air Cam; Wheels; Tires.

4091 BRAKE SYSTEM, AIR Dual System for Straight Truck Applications

Includes
: BRAKE LINES Color and Size Coded Nylon
: DRAIN VALVE Twist-Type
: GAUGE, AIR PRESSURE (2) Air 1 and Air 2 Gauges; Located in Instrument Cluster
: PARKING BRAKE CONTROL Yellow Knob, Located on Instrument Panel
: PARKING BRAKE VALVE For Truck
: QUICK RELEASE VALVE On Rear Axle for Spring Brake Release: 1 for 4x2, 2 for 6x4
: SLACK ADJUSTERS, FRONT Automatic (with Air Cam Brakes)
: SLACK ADJUSTERS, REAR Automatic (with Air Cam Brakes)
: SPRING BRAKE MODULATOR VALVE R-7 for 4x2, SR-7 with relay valve for 6x4/8x6

Notes
: Rear Axle is Limited to 19,000-LB GAWR with Code 04091 BRAKE SYSTEM, AIR and Code 04NDC BRAKES,
REAR, AIR CAM Regardless of Axle/Suspension Ordered
: Rear Axle is Limited to 20,000-LB GAWR with Code 04092 BRAKE SYSTEM, AIR and Code 04NCW
BRAKES, REAR, AIR CAM Regardless of Axle/Suspension Ordered

4722 DRAIN VALVE {Bendix DV-2} Automatic, with Heater, for Air Tank

Includes

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

2 Proposal: 22090-01Page 4



Code Description
: DRAIN VALVE Mounted in Wet Tank

4AZS AIR BRAKE ABS {Bendix AntiLock Brake System} with Electronic Stability Program (4-Channel; 4 Sensor/4
Modulator) with Automatic Traction Control

4EBS AIR DRYER {Bendix AD-9} with Heater

4JBZ BRAKES, FRONT, AIR DISC 22.5 Dia, Includes 18" Sq. In. Brake Chambers

4JCC BRAKES, REAR, AIR DISC 22.5 Dia, Includes 18/24" Sq. In. Brake Chambers

4SPA AIR COMPRESSOR {Cummins} 18.7 CFM

4WEY BRAKE PACKAGE, REAR {Bendix Spicer ADB22X} Air, Disc Type, Extended Service; Size 22.5"

4WEZ BRAKE PACKAGE, FRONT {Bendix Spicer ADB22X} Air, Disc Type, Extended Service; Size 22.5"

4WGU AIR SUPPLY, AUXILIARY {Schrader} Valve; Mounted in Engine Compartment

4WZT GVWR LIMITATION FOR BUS with Air Brakes, Limited to 33,000-lbs Maximum to meet FMVSS 121
Requirements, for Conventional Bus

5708 STEERING COLUMN Tilting

5CAL STEERING WHEEL 2-Spoke, 18" Dia., Black

5PRR STEERING GEAR {TRW (Ross) TAS66} Power

6DGA DRIVELINE SYSTEM {Dana Spicer} SPL100, for 4x2/6x2

7BLA EXHAUST SYSTEM Single, Horizontal Aftertreatment Device, Frame Mounted Under Right Rail, for Single
Long Horizontal Tail Pipe

7SCP ENGINE EXHAUST BRAKE for Cummins ISB/B6.7/ISL/L9 Engine with Variable Vane Turbo Charger

7WBL TAIL PIPE (1) Horizontal, Long, Exits Left Side Through Bumper

7WZV SWITCH, FOR EXHAUST Manual Regen Switch Relocated to Flasher Plate

8000 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 12-Volt, Standard Equipment

Includes
: FUSES, ELECTRICAL SAE Blade-Type
: HAZARD SWITCH Push On/Push Off, Located on Top of Steering Column Cover
: HEADLIGHT DIMMER SWITCH Integral with Turn Signal Lever
: MISCELLANEOUS FEATURES Modular, Loom Protected, Grommets in all Applicable Body Openings,
Assembled in Computer Assisted Fixture which Verifies Continuity and Correct Assembly Prior to Installation
: PARKING LIGHT Integral with Front Turn Signal and Rear Tail Light
: STARTER SWITCH Electric, Key Operated
: TURN SIGNAL FLASHER
: TURN SIGNAL SWITCH Self-Cancelling with Lane Change Feature
: TURN SIGNALS, FRONT Includes Reflectors; Flush Mounted
: WINDSHIELD WIPER SWITCH 2-Speed with Wash and Intermittent Feature (5 Pre-Set Delays), Integral with
Turn Signal Lever
: WIRING, CHASSIS Color Coded and Continuously Numbered

8GHV ALTERNATOR {Delco Remy 28SI} Brush Type, 12 Volt 200 Amp. Capacity, Pad Mount

8NBX BATTERY SYSTEM {JCI} Maintenance-Free, (3) 12-Volt 2850CCA Total, Top Threaded Stud

8TPL COLLISION MITIGATION SYSTEM {Bendix Wingman Advanced} Adaptive Cruise Control with Collision
Mitigation and Stationary Object Alert; Includes Front Antenna, Driver Display

8TTK BATTERY BOX Steel, with Sliding Tray, 25.25" Wide, for Standard Batteries, 1-3 Battery Capacity, Mounted
Left Side Behind Front Axle Perpendicular to Frame Rail

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

3 Proposal: 22090-01Page 5



Code Description
8VAZ HORN, ELECTRIC (2) Trumpet Style, Mounted on Top of Mega-Bracket

8WPB HEADLIGHTS Halogen, Composite Aero Design, with Daytime Running Lights

8WRJ CHARGING CIRCUIT MODIFIED 1-Gauge Charging Circuit; with 1-Gauge Body Feed and 1-Gauge Ground

8WTK STARTING MOTOR {Delco Remy 38MT Type 300} 12 Volt, Less Thermal Over-Crank Protection

8WWJ INDICATOR, LOW COOLANT LEVEL with Audible Alarm

8WXB HEADLIGHT WARNING BUZZER Sounds When Head Light Switch is on and Ignition Switch is in "Off" Position

8XAH CIRCUIT BREAKERS Manual-Reset (Main Panel) SAE Type III with Trip Indicators, Replaces All Fuses

9AAE LOGOS EXTERIOR, ENGINE Badges

9WAB HOOD TILT ASSIST {EASY TILT} Mechanical

9WAY FRONT END Tilting, Fiberglass, with Three Piece Construction

Includes
: AIR INTAKE SYSTEM Integrated Pre-Cleaning System to Enhance Air Filter Life
: GRILLE Removable; Fiberglass Painted Hood Color
: SPLASH SHIELD Integral with Front End Assembly

10020 CHASSIS PAINT Full Chassis

10060 PAINT SCHEMATIC, PT-1 Single Color, Design 100

Includes
: PAINT SCHEMATIC ID LETTERS "NB"

10788 PAINT TYPE Urethane, One or Two Colors, Other than Imron or International.

10AAY OVER THE AIR PROGRAMMING {Navistar} for Cummins Engines

10XAK PROMOTIONAL PACKAGE 7 Year Unlimited Miles/km Warranty, Limited Time Program for Allison 2000
Series Transmission on School and Commercial Buses (Supplied directly through Allison)

11001 CLUTCH Omit Item (Clutch & Control)

12703 ANTI-FREEZE Red, Extended Life Coolant; To -40 Degrees F/ -40 Degrees C, Freeze Protection

12EJT ENGINE, DIESEL {Cummins B6.7 250} EPA 2017, 250HP @ 2400 RPM, 660 lb-ft Torque @ 1600 RPM, 2600
RPM Governed Speed, 250 Peak HP (Max), School Bus Only

Includes
: FUEL FILTER Included with Cummins B6.7 Engines Engine Mounted
: FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR Fuel/Water Separator; Heated; with Water-in-Fuel Sensor. Engine Mounted

12TJA FAN DRIVE {Warner Electric FC-550} Electronically Activated and Controlled

12UGN THROTTLE, HAND CONTROL Electronic

Notes
: Cruise Control Switches Mounted on Steering Wheel are Non-Illuminated.

12UYE RADIATOR Aluminum; 2-Row, Cross Flow, Over Under System, 717 SqIn Louvered, with 313 SqIn Charge
Air Cooler. with In-Tank Transmission Cooler

Includes
: DEAERATION SYSTEM with Surge Tank
: HOSE CLAMPS, RADIATOR HOSES Gates Shrink Band Type; Thermoplastic Coolant Hose Clamps
: RADIATOR HOSES Premium, Rubber

12VBR AIR CLEANER with Service Protection Element

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

4 Proposal: 22090-01Page 6



Code Description
Includes
: GAUGE, AIR CLEANER RESTRICTION Air Cleaner Mounted

12VGY FEDERAL EMISSIONS {Cummins B6.7} EPA, OBD and GHG Certified for Calendar Year 2019

12VVN CRUISE CONTROL Electronic

Notes
: Cruise Control Switches Mounted on Steering Wheel are Non-Illuminated.

12VWH GOVERNOR Electronic Road Speed Type; for Electronic Engines and Bus Models; with 55 MPH Default

12WAE HOSE CLAMPS, RADIATOR HOSES Constant Torque, for Engine Hoses 1.0" I.D. and Over

12WSY BLOCK HEATER, ENGINE {Phillips} 120V/750W, for Cummins ISB/B6.7 Engines

12WZE EMISSION COMPLIANCE Federal, Does Not Comply with California Clean Air Idle Regulations

13ARV TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC {Allison 2500 PTS} 5th Generation Controls, Wide Ratio, 6-Speed with Double
Overdrive, Less PTO Provision, Less Retarder, with 33,000-lb GVW and GCW Max, School Bus

Includes
: OIL FILTER, TRANSMISSION Mounted on Transmission
: TRANSMISSION OIL PAN Magnet in Oil Pan

13WLN TRANSMISSION OIL Synthetic; 20 thru 28 Pints

13WYY SHIFT CONTROL PARAMETERS Allison 1000 or 2000 Series Transmissions, 5th Generation Controls,
Performance Programming

14AWD AXLE, REAR, SINGLE {Dana Spicer 21060S} Single Reduction, 21,000-lb Capacity, R Wheel Ends . Gear
Ratio: 5.57

14TBS SUSPENSION, REAR, AIR, SINGLE {International IROS} 21,000-lb Capacity, 9.25" Ride Height, with Shock
Absorbers

Notes
: The following features should be considered when calculating Rear GAWR: Rear Axles; Rear Suspension;
Brake System; Brakes, Rear Air Cam; Brake Shoes, Rear; Special Rating, GAWR; Wheels; Tires.

14WMN AXLE, REAR, LUBE {EmGard FE-75W-90} Synthetic Oil; 1 thru 29.99 Pints

15SZM FUEL TANK Top Draw, Steel, Rectangular, 65 US Gal (246L), Includes Protective Cage, for Low Profile Fuel
Filler Assembly and Vent Hosing, Mounted Between Frame Rails and Behind Rear Axle

15WDT DEF TANK 12 US Gal (45L) Capacity, Frame Mounted Outside Right Rail, Behind 0 Bow

16010 COWL Flat Back

16HBA GAUGE CLUSTER English with English Electronic Speedometer

Includes
: GAUGE CLUSTER (5) Engine Oil Pressure (Electronic), Water Temperature (Electronic), Fuel (Electronic),
Tachometer (Electronic), Voltmeter
: ODOMETER DISPLAY, Miles, Trip Miles, Engine Hours, Trip Hours, Fault Code Readout
: WARNING SYSTEM Low Fuel, Low Oil Pressure, High Engine Coolant Temp, and Low Battery Voltage
(Visual and Audible)

16HGH GAUGE, OIL TEMP, AUTO TRANS for Allison Transmission

16HKT IP CLUSTER DISPLAY On Board Diagnostics Display of Fault Codes in Gauge Cluster

16HLJ GAUGE, DEF FLUID LEVEL

27DUW WHEELS, FRONT {Accuride 51408} DISC; 22.5x8.25 Rims, Powder Coat Steel, 2-Hand Hole, 10-Stud,
285.75mm BC, Hub-Piloted, Flanged Nut, with Steel Hubs

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

5 Proposal: 22090-01Page 7



Code Description
28DUW WHEELS, REAR {Accuride 51408} DUAL DISC; 22.5x8.25 Rims, Powder Coat Steel, 2-Hand Hole, 10-Stud,

285.75mm BC, Hub-Piloted, Flanged Nut, with Steel Hubs

47AGK BODY, BUS Conventional; 78" Headroom, 34'2" Body Length, 77 Passenger, 276" WB

47AJB BODY CERTIFICATION TAG Mylar Label

47AJC BODY TAG, METAL Capacity to Include the Total Number of Passengers

47APR HEADLINER, BODY Conventional; 25'11"-34'11" Body Length, Perforated Full Length with Sound Insulation
Full Length

47APX FASTENERS, HEADLINER Screws

47ARH BOWS, ROOF 14 ga., One Piece Construction

Includes
: BOWS, ROOF Positioned Floor Line to Floor Line, Threaded Through Roof Strainers and Drip Rail

47ARJ REINFORCEMENT, BODY ROOF BOWS SPECIAL Construction Package, for Colorado, Utah, and Nebraska

47ARP LIGHT BARS Plastic

47ATB SKIRT, BODY Conventional, 20", 16ga., 31'2", 31'11", 32'8", 33'5", 34'2", 34'11", Body Length

Includes
: SKIRT, BODY Extra Smooth Steel Supported by Floor Gussets

47AUR TIE DOWNS, BODY Grade 8 Bolts, Every Body Section

Includes
: TIE DOWNS, BODY with Formed Tab that Fits into Floor Structure to Prevent Turning

47AXT RUB RAILS, BODY (4) Conventional; Steel, 31'2", 31'11", 32'8", 33'5", 34'2", 34'11", Body Length, Includes
Snow Rail

Includes
: RUB RAILS Full Length, Primer Coated (Both Sides), Attached to Body without Cuts or Splices

47AYB BODY, REAR Includes Emergency Door

Includes
: DOOR, REAR EMERGENCY with Concealed Hinges
: HEADER BUMPER Padded, Mounted Over Rear Door; Upholstered to Match Passenger Seat Color

47AZE SIDE SHEET, BODY, EXTERIOR Conventional, 16ga., Smooth, 31'2", 31'11", 32'8", 33'5", 34'2", 34'11", Body
Length

47AZL FLOOR, BODY with Wheel Wells

47AZX RAILS, WRAP-AROUND, FLOOR At Floor Level To Rear Door Post

47BAK BUMPER, REAR Painted, 12" High, 3/16" Thick

47BAR SUPPORTS, REAR BUMPER Bolted to Frame

47BBH LINING, SIDE INTERIOR, LOWER Embossed Steel, Clear Coated

47BBZ SEALER Extra; Sidewall to Floor, In Wheel Pocket Area, and Rear Wall to Floor

47BKK LETTERS, SCHOOL BUS FRONT/REAR Decal; "SCHOOL BUS"; with 8" Black Reflective Letters, 3M
Fluorescent Diamond Grade, Yellow On Front and Rear Cap

47BLD STEP, FRONT ENTRANCE DOOR 27 1/4" Depth; 14ga Steel, Formed Treads, Naviflex Finish

47BLJ BODY CONSTRUCTION TAG , Metal; for Colorado Racking Load Test

47DAE FASTENERS, REAR DOOR Lag Screws, Rear Door To Body

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

6 Proposal: 22090-01Page 8



Code Description
47DAJ COVER, REAR DOOR INSIDE HANDLE Partial Coverage

47DDE HANDLE, ASSIST, ENTRANCE DOOR Outside Entrance

47DDH HOLD BACK, REAR DOOR Stationary, No Cables, with Plastic Cover

47DDV LATCH, REAR DOOR Three Point Slide Bar, Cam Operated, with One Inch Stroke

47DEK LOCK, VANDAL, REAR DOOR with Ignition Starter Interlock

47DEY HANDLE, EXTERIOR, REAR Emergency Door; Yellow

47DNB DOOR, ENTRANCE, FRONT Electric, Outward Opening, with Split Pane Glass

Includes
: DOOR, ENTRANCE, FRONT Aluminum Frame with Pin Style Hinges, Ball Bearing Assisted, Interchangeable
Top and Bottom Glass Vandal Lock
: LOCK, VANDAL, ENTRANCE DOOR With Key Switch

47DNK SWITCH, LOCATION Steering Wheel; Includes Master Flasher, Flasher On/Off, Red Override, and Door
Control

Includes
: SWITCH, STEERING WHEEL, LIGHT Includes Illuminated Switches

47EBM HOLD DOWN, BATTERY For (2) Standard Size Batteries

47ERU COMPARTMENT, LUGGAGE, RT AFT 54" x 20" x 18"

Includes
: HINGES Rubber
: LATCH, T-HANDLE, LOCKING Stainless Steel

47ETB COMPARTMENT, LUGGAGE, LT FWD 66" x 24" x 22"

Includes
: HINGES Rubber
: LATCH, T-HANDLE, LOCKING Stainless Steel

47EVL COMPARTMENT, LUGGAGE, RT FWD 91" x 24" x 22"

Includes
: HINGES Rubber
: LATCH, T-HANDLE, LOCKING Stainless Steel

47EXH LETTERS, SIGN, REAR Decal, "STOP", 8" Letters, Black; "ON FLASHING RED", 4 1/2" Mounted on Rear of
Bus, Black Letters Only

47KBN STRIPING, ROOF HATCH, FRONT {3M} Decal, Perimeter, 1" White Fluorescent Diamond Grade

47KBP STRIPING, ROOF HATCH, REAR {3M} Decal, Perimeter, 1" White Fluorescent Diamond Grade

47KDC MONITOR, POST TRIP INSPECTION {Leave No Student Behind} Accessory Controlled, with Push Button
Alarm Disable at Rear of Bus Prompts Driver to Walk to Back of Bus and Push Button in Light Bar to Deactivate
System

47LAU INSULATION, ROOF AND SIDES 1.50", All Models

47MAZ STRIPING, REAR END Reflexite Yellow, 1" Horizontal Top and Bottom, 2" Vertical Sides

47MBA UNDERCOAT, BODY Fire Resistant, Water Based, TT-C-730 Spec

Includes
: UNDERCOATING Performed Before and After Mounting on Chassis

47MJR LETTERS, DOOR, REAR Decals; "EMERGENCY DOOR", 2" Black Letters Inside and Outside

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

7 Proposal: 22090-01Page 9



Code Description
47MNP LETTERS, BATTERY COMPARTMENT (2) Decal; "Battery"; 2" Black Letters, Centered on Each of 2 Battery

Boxes

47MNT ARROW, RR DOOR, INSIDE Decal; Red, .75" Stroke, Indicating Handle Direction

47MRC STRIPING, BELTLINE Reflexite V82 Decal, 2" Yellow

47MRN STRIPING, E/E WINDOW, LEFT (02) Perimeter, Reflexite V82, 1" Yellow

47MRU LETTERS, E/E WINDOW, LEFT (2) Decal Sets, "EMERGENCY EXIT", Black Inside and Outside

47MSA STRIPING, PERIMETER, REAR Emergency Door, Reflexite 1" Yellow Reflective

47MTY WIRING DIAGRAM Schematic, Electrical

Includes
: ACCESS PANEL for Wiring Diagram Schematic Located on Body Exterior; Below Driver Window

47MUP STRIPING, E/E WINDOW, RIGHT (02) Perimeter, Reflexite V82, 1" Yellow

47MVA LETTERS, HEADER Decal; "WATCH YOUR STEP", 1" Black, Above Windshield

47MVC LETTERS, STEPWELL Decal, "WATCH YOUR STEP", 2.5" Black, Behind Door on Step Riser

47NAB PAINT COLOR, RUB RAILS 0001 Canyon Black

47NGG LETTERS, CAPACITY 2" Black Decals, (2) Places, Aft of Entry Door and Inside Above Right Side Windshield,
for State of South Dakota

47NGW SEAL, RUB RAILS Top Edge, All Rails

47NHL LETTERS, E/E WINDOW, RIGHT (2) Decal Sets, "EMERGENCY EXIT", Black, Inside and Outside

47NJA PAINT COLOR, BODY EXTERIOR 4421 School Bus Yellow

47NJM PAINT FLASHER BACKGRD 0001 Canyon Black

47NJS PAINT COLOR, BUMPER Rear, 0001 Canyon Black

47NKD PAINT COLOR, ROOF 9219 Winter White, Beginning 5" Above Drip

47NKL PAINT, RUB RAIL Flange to Flange

47NKM PAINT COLOR, BODY INTERIOR 9384 Spring White

47NKZ LETTERS, FUEL I.D. Decal; "DIESEL FUEL", 2" Black, Adjacent to Fuel Filler Door

47NMG OPERATING INSTR, REAR Decal, Inside Rear Emergency Door

47NTE LOGO, ROOF LINE Decal; Wing and Shield, First Body Section, Above Driver Window and Entrance Door
Over Driver Window and Entrance Door

47NTR DECAL SPECIAL SAFETY EQUIPMENT Mounted on Equipment Door

47NTY PAINT HOOD AND FENDER To Match Body Exterior

47PBZ HANDLE, ASSIST Windshield Side Mounted, Left and Right, Body Color

47PGJ STRIPING, FLOORLINE Reflexite V82, 2" Yellow

47PLX LETTERS, DEF, I.D. Decal; "DEF ONLY", 1" Black, on DEF Filler Door

48ACN SEAT BELT, DRIVER, COLOR with Blaze Orange Seat Belt Webbing

48AHD WINDOW, REAR DOOR, BOTTOM Laminated Clear

48ANE WINDOW, ENTRANCE DOOR, TOP Laminated, Clear

48ANM WINDOW, ENTRANCE DOOR, BOTTOM Laminated, Clear

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

8 Proposal: 22090-01Page 10



Code Description
48ANT WINDOW, DRIVER Laminated, Clear

48APL WINDOW, STOPS 12" Opening, Only with 78" Headroom

48ARW WINDOW, SASH (22) 27" Sections, 9"x 23" Opening

48AUN WINDOW, PASSENGER, TINT Conventional; 28% LIght, Laminated Glass, 78" Headroom, with 31'2", 31'11",
32'8", 33'5", 34'2", 34'11" Body Length

48BAH WINDOW, E/E, LEFT (2) Vertical Hinge

48BEN SHOULDER RAILS, PADDED Conventional Bus; with 31'2", 31'11", 32'8", 33'5", 34'2", 34'11", Body Length

48BJA COLOR, WINDOW FRAME, PASS Passenger Window, Natural Aluminum Finish

48BKP WINDOW, E/E, RIGHT (2) Vertical Hinge

48GGA BRACKET, FIRE EXTINGUISHER Spring Clip Type; for 5 lb. Extinguisher

48GHC HEATER, DRIVER 90,000 BTU, with Defroster and without Rear Heat Duct

Includes
: AIR FILTER
: HEATER HOSES Premium
: HOSE CLAMPS, HEATER HOSE Mubea Constant Tension Clamps

48NAT FITTINGS, AIR SEAT for Driver Seat

48PAM WINDSHIELD 3 Flat Pieces, 73% Light, with Band

48PAV WHEEL POCKET COVER Plastic, ABS

48PAY AISLE POSITION Center, for balanced seating

48PEW FLOOR COVERING, COLOR Gray #766

48PJR FLOOR COVERING, TRIM Aluminum

48PJZ FLOOR COVERING, TYPE {Koroseal} All Body Lengths

48PKC HOSE CLAMPS, HEATER HOSE Constant Torque for Heater System

48PKN FAN, DEFOG FAR RIGHT (01) Black, Mounted Right Above Windshield, Forward Entrance Door, 2-Speed
Switch in Panel

48PMD HEATER, PASS, LT MIDSHIP 1ST 84,500 BTU

Includes
: AIR FILTER

48PMJ HEATER, PASS, LT REAR 84,500 BTU

Includes
: AIR FILTER

48PMS HEATER, STEPWELL 50,000 BTU

Includes
: AIR FILTER

48PNT KICK GUARD, MIDSHIP, LT 1ST for 84,500 BTU Passenger Heater

48PNW HEATER, WATER PUMP {2 MPU 12} Self Priming, with Plastic Housing

48PPB SWITCH, HTR FAN, MID, LT 1ST with 84,500 BTU Heater Only

48PPC SWITCH, HTR FAN, REAR, LT with 84,500 BTU Rear Heater Only

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

9 Proposal: 22090-01Page 11



Code Description
48PPE KICK GUARD, REAR, LT for 84,500 BTU Passenger Heater

48PPM HEATER CUT OFF, VALVE Ball, with Butterfly Handle

48PPS ROOF VENT, FRONT Static

48PTT ARM REST, DRIVER, RIGHT {National}

48PUT NUTS, BELT MOUNTING Standard Nuts For Seat Belt Mounting

48PVA UPHOLSTERY, DRIVER SEAT, STYLE Plain, with Cloth Insert

48PVN UPHOLSTERY, DRIVER SEAT, COLOR Drivers Seat, Gray

48PWD UPHOLSTERY, PASS SEATS, COLOR Gray, for Seats, Barriers and Head Bumpers

48PWN UPHOLSTERY, DRIVER SEAT, TYPE Vinyl, 42 oz.

48PXA UPHOLSTERY, BARRIER, TYPE (1-2) Vinyl, 42 oz.

48PZP ROOF HATCH, FRONT {Specialty 9245-0200} Emergency Exit with Alarm

48RAE BARRIER, CRASH, AFT ENTRY DOOR 39", 1 Leg

48RAL BARRIER, CRASH, AFT DRIVER 39", 1 Leg

48RDL FAN, DEFOG LEFT OF DRIVER 6.50" Diameter, Black, Mounted Left of Driver Above Windshield, 2 Speed
Switch in Panel

48RET PANEL, MODESTY, AFT ENTR DOOR Mounted Under Barrier

48RGD HAND RAIL, ENTRANCE DOOR, FWD 1" OD, Painted Gloss Black

48RGP HAND RAIL, ENTRANCE DOOR, AFT 1" OD, Gloss Black, 4", Above Step

48RHV PANEL, MODESTY, AFT OF DRIVER Mounted Under Barrier, with Holes for Air Circulation

48RLX CUSHION, SEAT 15" Depth

Includes
: WARRANTY Four Years

48RRA UPHOLSTERY, SEAT, STITCHING Single

Includes
: WARRANTY Two Years

48SAD SEAT,PASS,LT,26",2 LEG (01)

48SBG UPHOLSTERY, PASS SEATS, TYPE Vinyl, 42 Ounce

48SDT SEAT,PASS,LT,39",2 LEG (10)

Notes
: BTI Seating System Base Seat. Retrofittable, Contact IC Bus Application Engineering for more information.

48SKM SEAT,PASS,RT,39",2 LEG (11)

Notes
: BTI Seating System Base Seat. Retrofittable, Contact IC Bus Application Engineering for more information.

48TMY SEAT, DRIVER {National 2000} Air Suspension Dual Shock, High Back with Integral Headrest, Isolated, with
2 Position Front Cushion Adjustment, 6 to 17 Degree Seat Back Adjustment, Mechanical Lumbar Support,
Includes Additional Back Padding

Includes
: SEAT BELT, DRIVER Adjustable D-Loop Seat Belt, Single Locking Retractor

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

10 Proposal: 22090-01Page 12



Code Description
48UJP ROOF HATCH, REAR {Transpec 1675} (1) Triple Roof, with Power Vent

48USV SEAT BACK, PASSENGER High Back

48VVR STEP TREADS {Koroseal} Pebble White Nosing Only, with Non-Metal Backing, used with Formed Treaded
Steps

48XCJ SEAT,CHILD,LT,39",2 LEG {BTI Seating System} (02) High Back, with Child Restraint System

Notes
: BTI Seating System -Integrated Child Restraint. Retrofitable, Contact IC Bus Application Engineering for more
information.

48XCV SEAT,CHILD,RT,39",2 LEG {BTI Seating System} (02) High Back, with Child Restraint System

Notes
: BTI Seating System -Integrated Child Restraint. Retrofitable, Contact IC Bus Application Engineering for more
information.

49ACJ LIGHTS, ADDED DIRECTNAL, SIDE (2) 4", One Each Side, Midship, Located Between Rub Rails

49AHV LIGHT, STROBE, STOP SIGN, FRT In Lieu Of Flashing Lights Furnished with Stop Sign, Speciality

49AMD SWITCH, DRIVER PANEL, TYPE Rocker

49AMH HORN, AIR Outside Above Drivers Window, with Electric Solenoid and Foot Switch, on Air Chassis

49AMT CIRCUIT, PROTECTION Breakers, Manual Reset in Lieu of Fuses

Includes
: ACCESS PANEL for Body and Chassis Fuses/Circuit Breakers Located on Body Exterior; Below Driver
Window

49AMV ALARM, BACKING {Ecco #850} 112 db

49AMY SWITCH, REAR DOOR BUZZER for Emergency Door

49ANH SWITCH, MAGNETIC, DISCONNECT Master, Ignition Operated, All Body Circuits

49ANU SOURCE, POWER 12 VDC, Mounted In Dash

49APH SWITCH, DOME LIGHTS, SPLIT Front and Rear Operated with Separate 2 Position Switch, Quantity of Lights
Split Equally

49AUM SWITCH, MASTER FLASHER Omit Master Flasher Switch, 8-Lamp System

49AWV SPEAKERS AND WIRING (8) Flush Mounted In Light Bar

49BCL FLASHER SYSTEM (8) Warning Lights, 8-Lamp System, Electronic Relay Flasher, Sequential Operation, Red
Lights Activate after Amber Lights, with Road Speed Parameters

49BCR LIGHT, EXTERIOR, CHECK Automatically Activates Lights for Pre Trip Inspection

49BLH SPEAKER, OUTSIDE Horn, PA, Mounted Under Hood

49BMA STOP ARM, FRONT {Specialty 2980} Air, 18" Octagon, Double Sided, 1/2" White Border, Hi Intensity Grade,
Strobing LED Lights

49BTM LIGHT, INDICATOR, STROBE ON Lighted Amber Indicator to Show Exterior Strobe Lights are on, Mounted
Left of Driver in Panel

49BVD SWITCH, BATTERY Shut-Off, 300A Weather Resistant, In Battery Compartment

49BYD RADIO, ENTERTAINMENT {Panasonic} AM/FM-MPLX Stereo, Includes Antenna and Cable, with Public
Address System

49BYP LIGHTS, DOME {Sound Off} (14) LED, Rectangular Recessed Type, Mounted in Light Bar

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

11 Proposal: 22090-01Page 13



Code Description
49BYT LIGHTS, STOP (2) {Sound Off} and Tail; 7" Round LED, Red

49BYV LIGHTS, MARKER, FRONT, REAR {Sound Off} Rectangular LED, Armored, (8) Four Amber Front and Four
Red Rear

49BYY LIGHTS, DIRECTIONAL, FRONT {Sound Off} with Park, 7" Round Amber LED, on Front Cowl

49BYZ LIGHTS, DIRECTIONAL, REAR (2) {Sound Off} LED, 7" Round Amber LED

49BZG LIGHTS, BACK UP (2) {Sound Off} LED, 7" Round Clear

49DAG LIGHT, INDIC, WARNING LIGHTS LED Type; Red and Amber

49EBA KIT, FIRST AID Plastic; 24 Unit, Spec State

49EGC MIRROR, INSIDE 6" x 30", Clear Safety Glass, Metal Back, Round Corners

49EGM MIRROR, CROSS VIEW, EXTERIOR Heated, Black, Rosco

Includes
: MIRROR MOUNT Attached to Body with Metal Backing Plates

49ENK VISOR, INTERIOR, LEFT FRONT 6" x 30", Transparent, For Left Windshield

49ENW VISOR, INTERIOR, DRIVER LEFT 6" x 30", For Drivers Window

49EVL SWITCH, NOISE SUPPRESSION Actuator Legend States, "NOISE SUPP ", for Separate Solenoid, with Red
Switch in Panel

49EXD MIRROR, REAR VIEW, EXTERIOR {Rosco} Open View, Black, Heated, Motorized, Non-Detent

49GBC KIT, BODY FLUID Mississippi, New Mexico, Alabama, North Dakota, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Wisconsin,
California, Colorado, Hawaii, Illinois, New York, Rhode Island, Wyoming, Vermont, Maine, Louisiana,
Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, Arkansas, Kansas

49GBM SAFETY EQUIPMENT LOCATION Located in Bulkhead Overhead Compartment, Centered Above Windshield

49GBV WINDSHIELD WIPERS (2) Cowl Mounted

Includes
: WINDSHIELD WIPERS CONTROL Single Motor, Overlapping Wipe Pattern

49GCC CUTTER, SEAT BELT, LOCATION Centered on Inside of Driver Compartment Lid

49GCZ COMPARTMENT, OVER WINDSHIELD with Latch, No Lock, No Buzzer, Centered Over Windshield

49GDG PADDING COMPART ABOVE DRIVER Window; Safety Equipment Compartment, with Cutout for Dome Light

49GDS COMPARTMENT ABOVE DRIVER Left of the Driver

Includes
: COMPARTMENT ABOVE DRIVER Compartment Size: 39" x 10" x 10"
: HINGES Piano Type

49GED SAFETY TRIANGLES Warning Reflectors, Mounted on Floor Between Driver Seat and Drivers Crash Barrier/
Stanchion/Partition

49GHN REFLECTORS, REAR (2) 3", Red, Adhesive Back

49GHR REFLECTORS, SIDE, REAR (2) 3", Red, Adhesive Back

49GHV REFLECTORS, SIDE, FRONT (2) 3", Amber; Adhesive Back, 1 Aft Drivers Window Left, 1 Aft Entrance Door
Right

49GHX REFLECTORS, SIDE, INTERMEDIATE (2) 3" Amber, 1 Each Side, Below The Third Rub Rail From the Top,
Adhesive Back

49GJE FIRE EXTINGUISHER, DRIVER AREA Amerex, 5 LB 500T, Mounted on Stepwell Heater

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

12 Proposal: 22090-01Page 14



Code Description
49GNJ FUEL FILLER DOOR with Locking Latch

49GUB CUTTER, SEAT BELT {TIE TECH Safecut} for Cutting Seat Belts

49GUK FENDERS, RUBBER, REAR (2)

49GUM INSPECTION PLATE Fuel Sending Unit 8" x 8" Steel

49GUY MUD FLAPS, REAR WHEELS (2) Anti-Spray, Anti-Sail

49GVA MUD FLAPS, FRONT WHEELS (2) Anti-Sail and Anti-Spray

49GWW WINDSHIELD WASHER Kit; 6 Quart Capacity, Bottle

Includes
: WINDSHIELD WASHER ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS Sealed and Locking Type

49JAC DEF FILLER DOOR with Non-Locking Latch

49JBS LIGHTS, CLUSTER {Sound Off} Oval, 4 Internal LEDs per Light; Amber Front and Red Rear

49JBU LIGHT, ENTRY DOOR {Sound Off} LED; 4" Oval; Light Mounted in Skirt Behind Entrance Door, Wired To Step
Light

49JBV LIGHT, LICENSE PLATE {Sound Off} LED, with Mounting Gasket

49JBW LIGHT, STEP {Sound Off} 4" Round LED, White, Wired to Clearance Lights, Operated by Entrance Door

49JCG LIGHT, STROBE LED, Specialty Man. Co. 845-3020, Low Profile, Double Flash, 3.60" High

49MSW TIMER, FUEL FIRED HEATER Digital, 7 Day, Programmable, for Webasto Fuel Fired Heater with SmarTemp
Control, Mounted on the Electrical Panel

49MSZ EXTRA WIRING Power Connection in Electrical Panel; Four Positions Fused at 20 Amps Each; (2) Battery
and (2) Accessory

49MZX LATCH, COMPARTMENT Non Locking, for Overhead Storage Compartment

49NAL LIGHTS, DOME, DRIVER (3) {Sound Off} Rectangular LED, Mounted Left & Right in Ceiling and in Light Bar
Left of Driver; Activated with Separate Switch

49NGJ LIGHTS, WARNING (8) {Sound Off} (4) 7" Round Red Strobing LED and (4) 7" Round Amber Strobing LED,
2 Front, 2 Rear Each Color

49PTB LIGHTS, DIRECTIONAL, SIDE {Sound Off} Rectangular LED Armor Type, Amber, 1 Each Side, Second Bow
Section Aft of Entrance Door Between 2nd & 3rd Rub Rail

49UAG STATE OF OPERATION Colorado

49WXD HEATER, ENGINE COOLANT Fuel Fired, Webasto, 17,000 BTU, with Exhaust Exit Ahead of Rear Axle

49ZNE LIGHTS, MARKER, SIDE {Sound Off} Slim-Line Armored, LED, Intermediate, Centered; Required for Units 30
Foot or Longer

49ZNG LIGHTS, STOP & TAIL ADDITIONAL (2) {Sound Off} 4" Round LED, Red, with Flange

50KZG BODY PLAN, NON-SPECIAL NEEDS Conventional; 34' 02" Body Length, 77 Passenger, 276" WB,
DX6393A000

7482133264 (4) TIRE, REAR 11R22.5 Load Range H XDN2 (MICHELIN), 497 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive

7482133269 (2) TIRE, FRONT 11R22.5 Load Range H XZE2 (MICHELIN), 501 rev/mile, 75 MPH, All-Position

OBD001 COMPARTMENT, LUGGAGE, RT MID please see drawing

Services Section:

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

13 Proposal: 22090-01Page 15



Code Description
40126 WARRANTY Standard for CE, RE, BE School Bus Models, Effective with Vehicles Built March 1, 2017 or Later,

CTS-3304H

49GVN WARRANTY 5-Year, Limited

Federal mandated greenhouse gas charge, for Buses built after Jan 1 2017

247 PTS 360 4 camera system with installation

CDE inspection

Vehicle Specifications October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

14 Proposal: 22090-01Page 16



(US DOLLAR)
Description Price

Factory List Prices:
     Product Items $215,055.00
     Service Items $0.00

Total Factory List Price Including Options: $215,055.00
Total Goods Purchased: $3,494.00

     PREP $500.00
Total Preparation And Delivery: $500.00

    Freight $2,200.00
Total Freight: $2,200.00
Total Factory List Price Including Freight: $221,249.00

    Less Customer Allowance: ($121,389.98)
Total Vehicle Price: $99,859.02
Total Sale Price: $99,859.02
Total Per Vehicle Sales Price: $99,859.02
Total For 2 Vehicle Sales: $199,718.04
Net Sales Price: $199,718.04

Please feel free to contact me regarding these specifications should your interests or needs change.  I am confident you will be 
pleased with the quality and service of an IC Corporation vehicle.

Approved by Seller: Accepted by Purchaser:

Official Title and Date Firm or Business Name

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature and Date

This proposal is not binding upon the seller without
Seller's Authorized Signature

Official Title and Date

The TOPS FET calculation is an estimate for reference purposes only. The seller or retailer is responsible for calculating
and reporting/paying appropriate FET to the IRS.

The limited warranties applicable to the vehicles described herein are Navistar, Inc.'s standard printed warranties which
are incorporated herein by reference and to which you have been provided a copy and hereby agree to their terms and
conditions.

Financial Summary October 03, 2019
2019 INTEGRATED CE S BUS (PB105)

15 Proposal: 22090-01Page 17



Summary of the State Superintendents’ position on the proposed changes to the 
accountability system.  
 
1. What the state board is trying to do: 
              a. Move the cut scores on accountability rankings to make it more difficult for schools to earn 
top ratings. 
              b. Change the calculation of the rankings to lower how student improvement or growth is 
factored in. 
2. Accountability is important, and so are test scores but… 
              a. This change moves the goalposts on schools yet again while the underlying data is no 
different. We hardly have a year go by without some change or shift like this in the goalposts or the tests 
themselves. 

b. We know these ratings largely reflect the demographics of the communities where schools 
are located. This change puts even more pressure on the schools serving the most at-risk 
populations and makes it harder for them to reach the highest ratings in the state system. 

3. The shift away from growth scores also fails to recognize that: 
              a. Students come into our schools with different starting points. 
              b. Standardized test results are highly correlated with student demographics and poverty – 
things that are outside the school’s control. A fair accountability system should recognize the 

improvements schools make for students, wherever they start. 
4. The larger issue.         
              a. The world is changing dramatically due to automation, globalization of the economy, and easy 
access to information. Piling more consequences for schools based on a system that relies on 

fact/recall information goes against what the business community has been telling us for a 
decade in terms of the kinds of skills people need to succeed in the workforce such as communication, 

complex problem solving, adapting to changing conditions, and finding creative solutions. 
Standardized tests don’t get a these concepts very well, but they are undeniably important. 

5. What we want. 
              a. We are asking the state board and the department to slow down and work with us to think 
through what a fairer system might look like, and one that recognizes and supports the kinds of shifts in 
learning that students really need to be prepared for their future. 
              The test scores measuring content are important, but they aren’t enough and haven’t been for 
some time. 
  
 

Page 18



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING THE USE OF A PORTION OF BEGINNING FUND BALANCE AS AUTHORIZED BY 
COLORADO STATUTES 

 

 WHEREAS, C.R.S. 22-44-105 states that a budget, duly adopted pursuant to this article, shall not 
provide for expenditures, interfund transfers, or reserves, in excess of available revenues and beginning 
fund balance. 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education may authorize the use of a portion of the beginning fund 
balance in the budget, stating the amount to be used, the purpose for which the expenditure is needed, 
and the district’s plan to ensure that the use of the beginning fund balance will not lead to an ongoing 
deficit.  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education has determined the beginning fund balances in the fund is 
sufficient to allow for the one-time expenditures and the action will not lead to an ongoing deficit.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  

 

 IN ACCORDANCE with C.R.S. 22-44-105, the Board of Education authorizes the use of a 
portion of the FY 2019-2020 beginning fund balance for the following funds: 

 Fund 10 General Operation Fund, in the amount of $375,000 for the purchase of 
three school buses.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the use of this portion of the beginning fund balance for the 
purpose/s set forth above will not lead to ongoing deficits in the funds.  

Adopted this 16th Day of October 2019 

 

Strasburg 31J School District 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of President of Board in accordance with 22-44-110(4) 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of person attesting to the Board President signature 

 

Page 33



Strasburg School District 31J             File:  BEDH-E 

Guidelines for Public Meeting Conduct and Comment by Citizens 

The Strasburg School District 31J Board of Education values the input of citizens in making important 

decisions that affect the District’s students and welcomes citizens to observe Board meetings and offer 

public comment. 

To ensure citizens have an opportunity to offer public comment and to ensure that the Board can 

conduct the important business of the District, the Board will designate a portion of each regular 

meeting to hear public comment concerning matters within the Board’s authority. Individuals shall not 

interfere with the ability of other citizens to observe the Board meeting or offer comment or otherwise 

interfere with the ability of the Board to conduct its business. 

Generally, School Board Members do not respond to public comment during the meeting. The Board will 

listen to all comments and may direct the Superintendent to follow-up on an item for future discussion. 

The following rules of conduct apply to all public comment: 

1. Members of the public who intend to offer public comment to the Board shall sign up for 

comment with the Superintendent before the Board meeting begins. At the time of sign up, 

speakers shall identify the topic of their comment and whether or not they are a student. 

Speakers are expected to become familiar with and adhere to these Guidelines. 

2. The Board President will set the order of speakers and shall call student speakers first. Only 

those speakers recognized by the Board President will be allowed to speak. Comments by others 

are out of order. The Board President may request a spokesperson for a group that shares 

common concerns.  

3. Once called to comment, speakers shall come to the designated podium and state their full 

name, spelling their last name, home address, and reason for wishing to speak. Each speaker is 

allotted three minutes for public comment. Speakers may decline to comment when their name 

is called but may not yield their allotted time to other speakers. 

4. Materials intended for consideration by the Board should be left with the secretary. No 

materials are to be distributed directly to Board members. Speakers may not use videos or slide 

presentations to accompany their comment. 

5. Speakers shall not identify a student by name in open session without the permission of the 

student and the student’s parent. Using a student’s name without permission will result in the 

Board President terminating the speaker’s remaining time for comment. 

6. All speakers must treat each other and the Board and District staff with civility. Speakers are 

welcome to offer constructive criticism motivated by a sincere desire to improve the quality of 

the educational program or to equip the schools to do their tasks more effectively. The Board 

encourages citizens to exercise their free-speech rights in a responsible manner and to refrain 

from personal attacks against individuals, recognizing that defamatory comments may be 

subject to legal action. 

7. The Board President may interrupt, warn or terminate a speaker’s comments that are unrelated 

to the business of the school district, inappropriate for PK-12 students, or disruptive to an 

orderly, productive meeting. If disruptive, the citizen causing the disruption may be directed to 

leave the Board meeting. 

Page 34



Strasburg School District 31J 

Statement for Board President Prior to Public Participation Agenda Item 

The Board recognizes the value of public comment on issues related to the operation of the schools. To 

ensure that our meeting is conducted in an orderly manner, we ask that persons who address the Board: 

1. Confine your comments to matters that are germane to the business of the school district. 

Student speakers will be heard first, followed by speakers on agenda items and then those 

speaking to non-agenda items. 

2. Limit your comments to three minutes.  

3. Recognize that students often attend our meetings. Speaker’s remarks, therefore, should be 

suitable for an audience that includes preschool through twelfth grade students. 

The Board President may interrupt, warn or terminate a speaker’s statement that is unrelated to the 

business of the district, inappropriate for PK-12 students, or disruptive to an orderly, productive 

meeting. 

 

 

Page 35



Strasburg School District 31J 
56729 East Colorado Avenue 

Strasburg, CO 80136 
 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Education 
August 26, 2019 (6:00 P.M.) – SHS – East Video Conference Room #110 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Meeting was called to order at 6:02 P.M. by Board President, John Sampson 
 
ATTENDANCE: (Roll Call) 
Board members present were: Connie Lybarger, Michael Marrero, John Sampson and Nancy Taylor. Julie 
Winter arrived late at 6:19 P.M. 
 
Others present were Monica Johnson (Superintendent of Schools), Georgia Steele (Business Manager, 
filling in for Stephanie Velez – Secretary to the BOE), School Administration, I-70 Scout, members from 
Stifel, members from the Strategic Project team, other members of the district and public.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. John Sampson 
 
AGENDA APPROVAL:  
On a motion by John Sampson and seconded by Nancy Taylor, it is hereby resolved to approve the 
Agenda. 
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor (JULIE ABSENT FOR VOTE) 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
 
REQUEST FROM PATRONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: (Mrs. Johnson addressed the board on each of the following items.) 
 
BOARD DISCUSSION: 
Make changes to the ballot question, striking any language that refers to Best Grant and/or State 
Treasurer. Change first paragraph, page 3. 
 
BOARD ACTION ITEMS: 
On a motion by Nancy Taylor and seconded by Connie Lybarger, it is hereby resolved to approve 
changes made to the ballot question for the November 5, 2019 election.  
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor, Winter 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 5-0 
 
On a motion by John Sampson and seconded by Connie Lybarger, it is hereby resolved to Recess. The 
meeting reconvened at 6:07 P.M. 
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor (JULIE ABSENT FOR VOTE) 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
 
On a motion by Nancy Taylor and seconded by Connie Lybarger, it is hereby resolved to acknowledge 
going into the fund balance in Fund 74 – Activities and Fund 21 – Food Services. 
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor, Winter 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
 

Page 36



Strasburg School District 31J 
56729 East Colorado Avenue 

Strasburg, CO 80136 
Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Education 

September 11, 2019 (7:00 P.M.) – SHS – East Video Conference Room #110 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Board President, John Sampson 
 
ATTENDANCE: (Roll Call) 
Board members present were: Connie Lybarger, Michael Marrero, John Sampson and Nancy Taylor. Julie 
Winter did not attend the meeting. 
 
Others present were Monica Johnson (Superintendent of Schools), Georgia Steele (Business Manager, 
filling in for Stephanie Velez – Secretary to the BOE), School Administration and other members of the 
school district and public.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. Michael Marrero 
 
AGENDA APPROVAL:  
On a motion by Nancy Taylor and seconded by Michael Marrero, it is hereby resolved to approve the 
Agenda, with the following changes: Strike A & B, add resignation, add E, misspelled name 
Change the date for the October Board Meeting from October 9th to October 16, 2019 at 7pm. 
 
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor  
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
 
BOARD ACTION ITEMS: 
On a motion by Nancy Taylor and seconded by Connie Lybarger, it is hereby resolved to approve the 
Personnel Recommendations and resignations as listed in the agenda.  
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
 
On a motion by Nancy Taylor and seconded by Connie Lybarger, it is hereby resolved to move the 
October board meeting from October 9th to October 16th.  
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
 
On a motion by Nancy Taylor and seconded by Connie Lybarger, it is hereby resolved to approve the 
members of the accountability committee as listed on the agenda. With Nancy Taylor requesting the 
Superintendent try to recruit more parents to the committee.   
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor 
 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
 
Motion by Lybarger second by Taylor to approve the consent agenda.  
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
Motion by Taylor second by Lybarger to adjourn:   
AYE: Lybarger, Marrero, Sampson, Taylor 
NAY: NONE – MOTION CARRIED 4-0 
 

Page 37




